
From: 
To: 
CC: 

Date: 
Subject: 

"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
1/15/2020 9:42:37 AM 
CANCELLED - RE: Upcoming MA - Final Proposed Design for Granville Bridge Connector 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

Due to the weather condit ions, the be low media event is cancelled today. We apologize for any inconvenience 
and w ill provide an update shortly. 

Best, 
Sadhu 

From: Johnston, Sadhu 
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 11:39 AM 
To: Direct to Mayor and Council - DL 
Cc: City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL 
Subject: Upcoming MA - Final Proposed Design for Granville Bridge Connector 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

Tomorrow morning, staff from the City~ Transportation Design Branch will be presenting to media the final West 
Side Plus proposed design for the Granville Bridge Connector. A news release w ill be issued concurrently with the 
briefing w ith links to the proposed design. Simi lar to Phase 2, staff are sharing the design with the public prior to 
the start of public engagement. The fina l phase of public engagement for the Granville Bridge Connector kicks off 
on January 24 via open houses and a city-wide survey. 

Best, 
Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
604.873.7627 I sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 

Pronouns: he, him, his 

VE 
The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 




